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RETURN THIS AMENDMENT TO THE ISSUING OFFICE AT: 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER                                       DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  August 5, 2019 

 

 

ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME:  August 13th, 2019, Tuesday at 2:00PM Alaska Standard Time 

NO CHANGE 
 

ITB Documents, Clarifications and Questions: 

 
1. Do you have estimated order quantities that you are able to provide for these items?  

DOC RESPONSE: Yes, there are estimated order quantities in the ITB. 

 

2. Do you have estimated order quantities by facility? 

DOC RESPONSE: We do not as prisoner populations are always changing.  This level of detail would be less accurate than 

the full estimate for the entire State and would take too much time and resources to keep up to date. 

 

3. Are exceptions to the lead time stated in the bid allowed? Under the delivery section of the bid it indicates a required 45 day 

delivery, but in the case of custom items this may be longer. 

DOC RESPONSE: Please refer to the Conditions section in the ITB, item #12.  If the contractor is not able to fulfill a need for 

the State and the State must procure the item from another vendor, any extra costs associated with this may be billed back to 

the contractor.   

 

4. Are vendors required to submit a bid for all line items or are partial bids being accepted? 

DOC RESPONSE: Bidders must bid on every item within a lot to be considered responsive for that particular lot.  There is no 

need to bid on all lots in the ITB to be considered responsive.   

 

5. I also just wanted to confirm if an Alaska business license is mandatory to bid on this requirement? 

DOC RESPONSE: No, unless you are applying for a preference.  Note the section on preferences in the ITB. 

 

6. I am just wondering if the sizes 66x104 and 90x54 are cut sizes or finished sizes? 

DOC RESPONSE: We only purchase finished goods.   

 

7. Regarding the laundry bags, it does not specify in the RFQ if regular laundry bags or mesh bags are needed. Can 

you please advise? 

DOC RESPONSE: We are looking for regular laundry bags.   

 

8. Just wondering if the below fabric is an acceptable substitute for the items in Lot Two (2) – Item # 1 & 2. 

(Muslin 45% polyester 55% cotton blend, 130 thread count) - 152 thread count, 50% cotton/50% polyester 

DOC RESPONSE: Yes, it is acceptable.  

 

9. Would you be able to provide more details on the 100% polyester flame retardant fabric in item # 3 in the same 

lot? We would need oz./per sq. yard and more construction details. 

 

ITB TITLE:  Contract for the purchase of inmate undergarments, towels, bedding, and footwear 

 

Department of Corrections 

Division of Administrative Services 

Attn: Procurement Office 

(802 3rd St., Suite 221, Douglas, AK 99824 ) 

P.O. Box 112000 

Juneau, Alaska 99811-2000 
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DOC RESPONSE: We leave it up the vendors to define their bid materials.  Keep in mind that we are in Alaska, 

the inmates live in concrete buildings, and they may only have this one item to keep warm.  If there are large price 

differences I may ask for samples.   

 

10. Regarding the bid referenced above, can you please advise who was awarded these items before and at what 

price? 

DOC RESPONSE: Please note the attached bid tabulation.   
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DATE: 01/30/2018 VENDOR: 

CONTACT PERSON: 

BID#: ITB #2018-2000-3867 PHONE NUMBER: 

FACILITY: VARIOUS EMAIL ADDRESS:

UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT.

ITEM QTY UNIT PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

1.1 (1) 3,000 EA.   15.10$         45,300.00$            7.10$           42,700.00$            5.34$           16,020.00$            6.07$          18,210.00$         

1.1 (2) 1,500 EA. 18.38$         27,570.00$            8.50$           28,125.00$            6.11$           9,165.00$              6.50$          9,750.00$            

1.1 (3) 300 EA. 23.15$         6,945.00$              10.75$         19,000.00$            7.36$           2,208.00$              9.03$          2,709.00$            

1.2 (1) 3,000 EA. INMATE UNIFORM PANTS SM-XL 17.15$         51,450.00$            9.50$           57,400.00$            6.92$           20,760.00$            7.59$          22,770.00$         

1.2 (2) 2,500 EA. 20.85$         52,125.00$            10.50$         34,875.00$            7.92$           19,800.00$            8.11$          20,275.00$         

1.1 (3) 500 EA. INMATE UNIFORM PANTS 7XL - 14XL 26.15$         13,075.00$            12.50$         22,600.00$            9.52$           4,760.00$              11.32$       5,660.00$            

196,465.00$          -$                       72,713.00$            79,374.00$         

-$                       NA NA 3,968.70$            

196,465.00$          204,700.00$          72,713.00$            75,405.30$         

UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT.

PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

2.1 20,000 EA. SOCKS - ONE SIZE FITS ALL   1.30$           25,960.00$            0.90$           18,000.00$            0.87$           17,400.00$            0.53$          10,520.00$         

2.2 10,000 85/15 Blend Tube Socks   1.30$           12,980.00$            0.90$           9,000.00$              0.87$           8,700.00$              0.47$          4,650.00$            

2.3(1) 6,000 EA. BOXER SHORTS SIZE SM - XL   2.88$           17,280.00$            1.85$           11,100.00$            1.87$           11,220.00$            1.16$          6,936.00$            

2.3 (2) 5,500 EA. BOXER SHORTS SIZE: 2XL - 6XL   4.48$           24,640.00$            1.95$           10,725.00$            1.90$           10,450.00$            1.23$          6,765.00$            

2.4 (1) 1,500 EA. MENS BRIEFS SIZE: SM. - XL   2.70$           4,050.00$              1.70$           2,550.00$              1.60$           2,400.00$              0.65$          970.50$               

2.4 (2) 700 EA. MENS BRIEFS  SIZE: 2XL - 10XL   6.40$           4,480.00$              1.90$           1,330.00$              1.93$           1,351.00$              0.88$          616.70$               

2.5 5,500 EA. WOMENS BRIEFS  SIZE: 5 - 18   2.70$           14,850.00$            1.15$           6,325.00$              1.07$           5,885.00$              0.94$          5,181.00$            

2.6 3,000 EA. WOMENS SPORTS BRA - SIZE: 32A - 54D   5.56$           16,680.00$            3.90$           11,700.00$            3.74$           11,220.00$            1.81$          5,421.00$            

2.7 (1) 1,500 EA. WHITE T-SHIRT SIZE: SMALL - XL   4.71$           7,065.00$              2.80$           4,200.00$              1.93$           2,895.00$              1.84$          2,766.00$            

2.7 (2) 800 EA. WHITE T-SHIRT SIZE: 2XL -14XL   16.38$         13,104.00$            3.90$           3,120.00$              3.56$           2,848.00$              2.93$          2,344.00$            

COST FOR LOT TWO (2) 141,089.00$          78,050.00$            74,369.00$            46,170.20$         

ALASKA 5%  BIDDER PERFERENCE N/A N/A N/A 2,308.51$            

TOTAL COST FOR LOT TWO (2) 141,089.00$          78,050.00$            74,369.00$            43,861.69$         

UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT.

PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

3.1 (1) 750 EA. Default Default 46.58$         34,935.00$            21.50$         16,125.00$            14.04$       10,530.00$         

3.1 (2) 750 EA. 67.10$         50,325.00$            26.50$         19,875.00$            16.49$       12,367.50$         

3.2 (1) 750 EA. 68.50$         51,375.00$            29.50$         22,125.00$            30.48$       22,860.00$         

3.2 (2) 750 EA. 73.50$         55,125.00$            33.50$         25,125.00$            42.20$       31,650.00$         

191,760.00$          83,250.00$            77,407.50$         

N/A N/A 3,870.38$            

191,760.00$          83,250.00$            73,537.13$         

UNIT EXT.  UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT.

PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

4.1 1,000 EA. Default Default 10.96$         10,960.00$            4.90$           4,900.00$              6.39$          6,390.00$            

4.2 1,500 EA. 7.89$           11,835.00$            4.10$           6,150.00$              2.70$          4,056.00$            

4.3 5,500 EA. 23.60$         129,800.00$          13.50$         74,250.00$            10.61$       58,344.00$         

4.4 2,000 EA. Wool Blankets 70% 25.68$         51,360.00$            13.90$         27,800.00$            7.81$          15,620.00$         

4.5 4,500 EA. 0.52$           2,340.00$              1.00$           4,500.00$              0.38$          1,710.00$            

4.6 1,000 EA. 3.56$           3,560.00$              3.50$           3,500.00$              1.81$          1,810.00$            

4.7 4,500 EA. 1.70$           7,650.00$              1.45$           6,525.00$              1.79$          8,055.00$            

217,505.00$          127,625.00$           95,985.00$         

N/A N/A 4,799.25$            

217,505.00$          127,625.00$          91,185.75$         

UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT.

PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

5.1 2,500 EA. Default Default 7.13$           17,825.00$            3.75$           9,375.00$              2.59$          6,472.50$            

5.2 2,500 EA. 6.50$           16,250.00$            2.50$           6,250.00$              1.75$          4,365.00$            

34,075.00$            15,625.00$            10,837.50$         

N/A 541.88$               

34,075.00$            10,295.63$         

UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT. UNIT EXT.

PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

6.1 5,500 EA. NO BID NO BID 14.8 81,400.00$            6.75$           $37,125.00 6.19$          34,045.00$         

6.2 5,500 EA. NO BID NO BID 14.8 81,400.00$            6.75$           $37,125.00 6.19$          34,045.00$         

6.3 1,000 EA. NO BID NO BID 11.1 11,100.00$            17.50$         $17,500.00 13.25$       13,250.00$         

6.4 1,200 EA. Men Heavy Duty Canvas Stepins / T/C 3-12 14.8 17,760.00$            8.50$           $10,200.00 6.07$          7,284.00$            

6.5 1,200 EA. Wemon Heavy Duty Canvas Stepins / T/C 5-14 14.8 17,760.00$            8.50$           $10,200.00 6.07$          7,284.00$            

6.6 1,000 EA. NO BID NO BID 7.45 7,450.00$              4.75$           $4,750.00 2.81$          2,810.00$            

216,870.00$          $116,900.00 98,718.00$         

N/A N/A 4,935.90$            

$0.00 270,750.00$          $270,750.00 93,782.10$         

AWARDED TO (@): 

ADDRESS: ___SEE ITB 2018-2000-3867__________ COMMENT:

                     _______________________________

                    _______________________________

UNIFORMS MFG. INC

WCP/FRONTIER PAPER

STATE OF ALASKA /DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
                BID ABSTRACT RECORD

COST FOR LOT  FOUR  (4)

ALASKA 5%  BIDDER PERFERENCE

COST FOR LOT  FIVE  (5)

UNIT LOT TFOUR (4) - ITEM DESCRIPTION

ITEM QTY EA. LOT FIVE (5) - ITEM DESCRIPTION

FLAT MUSLIN SHEET SIZE: 104X66

LIGHTWEIGHT JACKET SIZE: SM - XL

LIGHTWEIGHT JACKET SIZE: 2XL - 6XL

HEAVYWEIGHT JACKET SIZE: SM - XL

LAUNDRY BAGS SIZE: 24X3

LAUNDRY BAGS SIZE: 18X24

SHOWER SANDALS SIZE: SM - 3XL

                              ___________________________________________

TOTAL COST FOR LOT  FIVE  (5)

ITEM QTY

ALASKA 5%  BIDDER PERFERENCE

ALASKA 5%  BIDDER PERFERENCE

POLYESTER BLANKETS SIZE: 72X90

COST FOR LOT ONE (1)

ALASKA 5%  BIDDER PERFERENCE

 COST FOR LOT  THREE  (3)

LOT TWO (2) - ITEM DESCRIPTION

HEAVYWEIGHT JACKET SIZE: 2XL - 6XL

QTY

WASH CLOTHS SIZE: 12X12

BATH TOWELS SIZE: 40X20

HAND TOWELS: 16X27

FLAT MUSLIN SHEET SIZE: 90X54

LOT ONE (1) - ITEM DESCRIPTION

TOTAL COST FOR LOT ONE (1)

ITEM

TOTAL COST FOR LOT  THREE  (3)

QTY UNIT LOT THREE (3) - ITEM DESCRIPTION

ITEM QTY UNIT

SLIDE ON TENNIS SHOES SIZE: 6 - 14

MEN'S STEP IN SHOES SIZE: 3 - 16

WOMEN'S STEP IN SHOES SIZE: 5 - 14

TOTAL COST FOR LOT  FOUR  (4)

ITEM

 

WASHINGTON 

CORRECTIONAL 

INDUSTRIES

INMATE UNIFORM PANTS 2XL - 6XL

INMATE UNIFORM SHIRT SM-XL

INMATE UNIFORM SHIRT 2XL - 6XL

INMATE UNIFORM SHIRT 7XL - 14XL

ICS Jail Supplies, Inc

Lot 1,2,3, 4,5,6 awarded to WCP/Frontier Paper.                              

Uniforms MFG did not turn in Amendment #1 with bid.

TOTAL COST FOR LOT  SIX  (6)

ALASKA 5%  BIDDER PERFERENCE

 COST FOR LOT  SIX  (6)

EA. LOT SIX (6) - ITEM DESCRIPTION
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Total pages in Amendment #1 is 529 

In order for your bid to be considered responsive, this amendment, in addition to your original bid, must be 

received by the issuing office of the Department of Corrections prior to the bid opening. 
 

_________________________ _________________              __________  

Joshua Smith, Contracting Officer Name of the Company       Date 

Phone:  (907) 465-3338 

Fax:  (907) 465-2006 ____________________ 

joshua.smith2@alaska.gov  Signature 
 

FOR STATE USE ONLY - THIS AMENDMENT COVERS PR# 20-011-20 

mailto:joshua.smith2@alaska.gov

